

Dixie Region SCCA General Membership Meeting

April 2, 2008

Meeting called to order by Russ Clark at 7:30 PM

Minutes: Minutes were read by Mike Lollar and approved unanimously.

Treasurer's Report: Treasurer's report given by JK. Current balance is \$8210.88. Treasurer's Report approved unanimously.

Membership Report: 109 members. Approved as read.

Old Business

PRO Class run group was discussed and decided to table until the Dixie Region can make money at an event. This motion was unanimously approved.

STEEDA-During the meeting, it was presented that Tom Austin has provided information to Robert Lewis, who will work out the details. JK Jackson will talk to Frank Stoddard to discuss the logistics for the drag strip and the autocross. This will be discussed at the next meeting. Also, recommended to have a Board meeting to discuss next steps.

July-Area 3 Event – Cannot have an event during the Regional Event. Marko will talk to Hayward.

New Business:

None

Meeting adjourned at 7:45 PM